

Akeshia London, BSN-RN, CCRN

ICU REGISTERED NURSE

CONTACT

770.374.8798

ak.london@aol.com

McDonough, Georgia

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Nursing
Middle Georgia State University
May 2018

LICENSURE & CERTIFICATIONS

RN (RN281276)
Registered Professional Nurse
Georgia (Compact License)
Iss. 2018 | Exp. 2023

ACLS
Advanced Cardiac Life Support
Iss. 2021 | Exp. 2023

BLS
Basic Life Support
Iss. 2020 | Exp. 2024

CCRN
Critical Care Registered Nurse
Iss. 2021 | Exp. 2024

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Compassionate, patient-focused and attentive with immense passion for the nursing profession. Equipped with 4 years of experience in patient care and 3 years of critical care experience in ICU, CCU and CVICU settings of varying capacities. Skilled in monitoring and assessing critically-ill patients and implementing life-saving interventions to address adverse changes in vital signs, cardiac arrhythmias, and ventilatory decline. Other experiences include following pre-operative treatment protocols with precision and collaborating with all members of the healthcare team for best patient outcomes.

EXPERIENCE

INTENSIVE CARE NURSE NURSING EXPERIENCE-

- Performing focused assessments and collaborating with multidisciplinary medical teams for interventions required in the treatment of critically ill patients.
- Knowledge of treatment plans paired with interpersonal skills to support and educate patients and families.
- Implementing nursing protocols and standards promptly in response to patient changes, especially in code blue situations.
- Providing advanced cardiac life support, with working knowledge of emergency resuscitative equipment.
- Monitoring and providing care to mechanically ventilated patients with management of endotracheal tubes and tracheotomies.
- Evaluating patient's assessment records and laboratory data results to determine necessary interventions.
- Administration of medications of all routes and use of nursing judgement in instances when medication administration should be held or discontinued.
- Advocate for patients' rights and best interest in instances when patient is unable to advocate for self.
- Setup and monitoring of invasive monitoring systems, including arterial lines and central venous pressure lines.
- Documenting patient procedures, conditions and medication administration with attention to relevant details that may indicate adverse response to treatment.
- Protecting patients and employees by adhering to infection-control policies and protocols, medication administration and storage procedures, and controlled substance regulations.

Akeshia London, BSN-RN, CCRN

ICU REGISTERED NURSE

CONTACT

770.374.8798

ak.london@aol.com

McDonough, Georgia

Proficient use of...

- Pyxis and Omnicell automated medication dispensing systems
- EPIC | Cerner | Meditech | Athena EMR systems
- CRRT dialysis treatment via Prismaflex system
- B Braun | Alaris | Baxter medication infusion pumps

VOLUNTEERISM

Mission of Hope | Medical Mission
November 2019

EXPERIENCE

INTENSIVE CARE UNITS:

WORK HISTORY-

Piedmont Henry Hospital— Stockbridge, Georgia (February 2019- June 2020)

Northern Inyo Hospital— Bishop, California (October 2020- April 2021)

Contact reference: Lisa Adams (*Nursing Manager*)

805-215-3522 | Email: fzykitten@gmail.com

Holy Cross Hospital— Chicago, Illinois (May 2021- July 2021)

Contact reference: AD Lawrence (*Charge Nurse*)

312-200-0673 | Email: lawrence_ad@yahoo.com

Medical Center Hospital— Odessa, Texas (September 2021- May 2022)

Contact reference: Marde Vickery (*Nursing Manager*)

305-989-1900 | Email: mrvickery@echd.org

HCA Houston Conroe— Conroe, Texas (June 2022-September 2022)

Baylor St. Luke Medical Center— Houston, Texas (October 2022- current)